Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Hi,

All claim

FYA

s created.

MTCL@income.com.sg
Tuesday, 9 March 2021 8:05 AM
Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

FW: REQUEST CLAIM NUMBER

REQUEST CLAIM NUMBER

S/No Claimant (Owner / | Claimant Income Date of Time of | Estimate Tentative
Taxi Company) Vehicle Vehicle Accident Accident repair cost
No. No.
1 MT/1123632- | COMFORT SHA GBC 03/02/2021 | 19:25 2710.16 | 1450.00
001 TRANSPORTION 1862Y 3706M
PTE LTD
2 MT/1120019- | COMFORT SHC GBB769G | 04/02/2021 | 10:15 1,986.93 | 1200.00
002 TRANSPORTION 3372X
PTE LTD
3 MT/1120935- | COMFORT SHC SJS4086H | 12/02/2021 | 09:50 4,121.82 | $2902.70
002 TRANSPORTION 8442U
PTE LTD
4 MT/1120784- | COMFORT SHA FBQ 10/02/2021 | 07:30 4608.77 | 2250
002 TRANSPORTION 1812S 29887
PTE LTD

With Regards

Samsia

Senior Admin Assistant

Operations, Motor & Plines




(/Income

Disclaimer
This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the recipient(s) named

above. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies of it. Thank

you.



